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NATlONAL.M SECURITY COUNCIL

INFORMATION

June 9, 1975 L b

MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERAL SCOWCROFT

FROM: - CLINTON E. GRANGER@’C/
SUBJECT: FMS Case Over $25 million;

the Netherlands

We have forwarded our concurrence to State con-
cerning the attached FMS case in excess of $25
million.

RECOMMENDATION

That you note the attached letter of transmittal.
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. OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR DEFENSE SECURITY ASSISTANCE AGENCY .
‘ AN

D . . |
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY (SECURITY ASSISTANCE), OASD/ISA -
S WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301 _ )

In repty refer t6: o
1-5872/75 ' '

Honorable Carl Albert
- §peaker of the Hause
of Representatives. ,
Washington, D.C. 20515 -

Dear Mr. Speaker:
pursuant to the reporting requirements of Section 36(b) of the Foreign
Mititary Sales Act, as amended, we are forwarding herewith Transmittal
No. 7530, concarning the Department of the Mavy's proposed lLetter of
Offer to the Netherlands for four p~3C antisubmarine search and attack
alrcraft and related support estimated to cost $82.5 million. Shortly
after this letter is delivered to your office, we pian to notify the

' news media, : - : e
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. : ‘Transmlittal No. 75-30° .
Notice of Proposed lssuance of Letter of Offer: :
Pursuent to Sectlion 36 (b) . ‘ '
of the Foreign Military Sales Act, as amended

Prospective Purchaser: Netherlands
Total ést!mated Values $82 5 mi!llon
Descr!ptlcn of Articles or Servlces Offered: four P-3C anti~

submar!ne search and attack alrcraft and related support

Hllitary Department. ‘Navy

" Pate Report Delivqred to Congress:
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